

Agenda for June 8, 2010

RSU13 Facilities and Transportation (F&T) June 8th, 2010 – 5:30 pm McLain Building

Committee	Committee	
Greg Hamlin - Chair	Jamie Doubleday	Scott Hall
Jim Kalloch	Ruth Anne Hohfeld	Todd Johnston
George Emery	Judy Lucarelli	Peter Roche
Time IN: 5:xx pm	Time OUT: x:xx pm	Steve Dyer
Discussion	Results / Follow Up	
<input type="checkbox"/> Review and Make Changes to this Agenda.		
Old Business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Add Air Quality at Thomaston Grammar School. Are the two Transfer Fans in? • Facility Audit Update – Progress and State School Building Construction Application schedules. Due June 15th • Bus Radio License Status - Update Last we heard we had passed the paper hurdles. However, due to backlogs in could be another 2-3 weeks before we get the licenses, • Update on the Transportation Software • MacDougal School – Progress/Update. • Electrical Issues - We will be reviewing the alarms systems in Gilford Butler and Owls Head schools. • Committee Goals – Update We need to define what it is we want to report to the board for our goals for next year. • Year End Report to the Board 		
New Business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Do we need a July or Aug Meeting? 		

<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Use of double bus runs next year and the effect on School Start times and the communication of same (Board and Public)	
Next meeting: Tuesday ????	
Comments, Questions, Concerns, Problems, or Praise	